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August 03, 2012

Mr. Greg Haet

EH&S Associate Diractor, Environmental Protection
317 University Hall, No 1150

Berkeley, California 94720

Dear Mr, Haet:

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) reviewed the document entitied
Phase Hif Field Sampling Plan, Universily of California, Richmond Field Station Site,
May 21, 2012 Respanse to Comments, Department of Toxic Substances Control, June
22,2012 (RTC). The July, 2012 RTC was prepared and submitted by

Tetra Tech EM, Inc. for the University of Calfornia (UC).

Based on our completed review, including discussions with UC and Tetra Tech staff, we
recommend that the Phase Il Field Sampling Plan be amended and field work may
begin consistent with the comments and discussion results. Submit the amended
sampling plan with all changes identified for final review by DTSC within seven days of
the date of this letter,

(f you have any questions, please contact me at (810) 540-3839 or email.at
lha‘kashi@d'tsc‘Ca‘g}Gv,

Sinceraly,
oy Dot - Mk Vst
Lynn Nakashima, Project Manager Mark Vest, P.G.
Benior Hazardous Substances Scientist Senior Englnsering Geologist
Brownfields and Environmental Brownfields and Environmental
Restoration Program Restoration Program
Berkeley Office - Cleanup Operations Sacramento Office - Geologic Services
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